
St. Mary of the Angels' Church, Boulcott Street Wellington.

The Catholics of Wellington, under the able and energetic leader-
ship of Rev. Father S. Mahony, S.M., hope soon to have
the pleasure of seeing this magnificent ecclesiastical structure
completed. The parish of St. Mary of the Angels' has been
in existence since the very early days of settlement in Wel-
lington. The present beautiful building occupies the site of
the original church, which was destroyed by lire on May 28,
1918. '


